
Addendum # 1

Bid Opportunity: ITT-2021-30 - Washington

This addendum is issued prior to Tender Closing Date, in accordance with the
Tender Documents and shall be considered an integral part of the Contract
Documents, read together with the Drawings, Specifications and Addenda
previous issued and with all subsequent addenda.

Revised Drawings
1. Delete drawing D01 (rev 0) and replace with attached drawing D01 (rev

01). Detail 1 Typical Terminal Flushing Connection and detail 2 Sanitary
Air Valve have been revised. See Questions 1 and 2 in Responses to
Bidders Questions below.

Responses to Bidder Questions

Question 1:
I would just like to confirm that on the terminal flush connection a 50mm ball
valve is to be buried there? The access to this valve will make it difficult to turn
off/on. A brooks box should not be used in a roadway, could this not all be put in
a manhole?

Answer 1:
Use a 50 mm gate valve with a square operating nut where the 50 mm ball valve
is indicated in Detail 1 on sheet D01. Installation to be c/w an IC capped with a



Locking Nelson Type Box marked “Sewer.” See District of Summerland Standard
Drawings 409 for more info.

The Brooks Box must be H-20 rated. District of Summerland Standard Drawing
408 specifies a “305x508 Concrete Pull Box 37 Series Brooks Products Ltd.”

Question 2:
There is no such item as a 2706 2x2” saddle. How would you like to come off the
mainline for the sewer air valve?

Answer 2:
Where the 2606 series product is indicated in Detail 2 on sheet D01, see the
revised D01 (attached). The revision includes: a tee with spools and couplers. To
be assembled then connected via butt fusion.

Question 3:
Is there a mandatory site meeting?

Answer 3:
No, there is no mandatory site meeting.

Question 4:
Does the District have a budget for this project?

Answer 4:
There is no publicly available budget for this project.

Question 5:
Is there a link to Q&A’s?

Answer 5:
All question and answers are provided in this and subsequent Addendums.

Please ensure receipt of this addendum is acknowledged on the Form of Tender.
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ATTENTION SURVEY INFORMATION
This drawing is prepared for the sole use of
No representations of any kind are made by Urban Systems Ltd. or its employees
to any party with whom Urban Systems Ltd. does not have a contract.
WARNING
Utilities or structures shown on this drawing were compiled from information
supplied by various parties and may not be complete or accurate. Expose and
conclusively confirm the location in the field all underground utilities and structures
indicated on this drawing, all underground utilities in the area of the proposed work
and any utilities or structures reasonably apparent from an inspection of the
proposed work. Urban Systems Ltd. assumes no responsibility for loss or damage
caused by third party negligence or failure to comply with the above.

Prepared by: VECTOR GEOMATICS
Coordinate System: UTM 11 NAD83(CSRS)
Compilation Date: SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
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